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Shoup, Paula

From: Brown, Cheryl
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 5:18 PM
To: Miller, Carla; SS; SEC; RES; VAB; Shoup, Paula; Oberdorfer, Kirby; Johnston, Paige; 

Sidman, Margaret; Gabriel, Jason
Cc: CM
Subject: RE: Political Events in City Parks

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

This email acknowledges receipt of the embedded “Policy on Campaign Events at City Parks” from Carla Miller, Ethics 
Director in response to an inquiry during Mandatory Training…….  This response will be posted as resource information 
on the City Council Webpage.. Sunshine Compliance.  Please direct all inquiries to Carla Miller … DO NOT RESPOND ALL 
or make comments to this thread. 
 
                                                 

	
Policy	on	Campaign	Events	at	City	Parks 
	 
Per	the	Office	of	General	Counsel	(Jason	Teal)	political	candidates	can	have	events	in	city	
owned	parks.		There	are	two	things	that	must	be	complied	with:	city	requirements	for	
events	in	parks	(permits/fees)	that	apply	to	all	events	and	the	local	campaign	laws	
(Chapter	350,	Part	3,	see	below). 
	 
Therefore,	contact	the	City’s	Parks	Department	and	fulfill	their	requirements	for	having	an	
event	in	a	City	park.		When	the	event	is	taking	place,	there	should	be	no	signs	or	banners	
“erected,	placed	or	installed”	on	city	property.	Please	remember	that	it	violates	section	
350.303	to	“make,	accept	or	solicit”	campaign	contributions	in	public	buildings.		 
	 
Please	direct	any	additional	questions	to	the	Office	of	General	Counsel,	Jason	Teal. 
	 
Jacksonville	Municipal	Code 
Sec.	350.304.	‐	Political	signs;	prohibited	on	public	property.	 

(a) 	 It	shall	be	unlawful	and	a	class	A	offense	for	any	person	to	erect,	place	or	install	a
political	sign	or	advertisement	on	public	property.		

 

 
Cheryl 
 

Dr. Cheryl L. Brown, Director 
Jacksonville City Council 
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117 West Duval Street, Suite 425 
Jacksonville, Florida 32202 
CLBrown@coj.net 
904.630.1452 (Office) 
904.630.2906 (Fax) 
 
“….The best antidote I know for worry is work. The best cure for weariness is the challenge of 
helping someone who is even more tired. One of the great ironies of life is this: He or she who 
serves almost always benefits more than he or she who is served.”  
― Gordon B. Hinckley 
 
 
 

*** Please note that under Florida's very broad public records law, email communications to and from city 
officials are subject to public disclosure. *** 
 

From: Miller, Carla  
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 1:52 PM 
To: SS 
Cc: CM 
Subject: Political Events in City Parks 
 
Hello, 
This came up today in the training and I promised I would send the policy on it. Here it is. Please call with any questions.  
Carla 
 
Carla Miller 
Ethics Director, City of Jacksonville 
904‐630‐4747 
ethics@coj.net 
 
 

  
Policy	on	Campaign	Events	at	City	Parks 
	 
Per	the	Office	of	General	Counsel	(Jason	Teal)	political	candidates	can	have	
events	in	city	owned	parks.		There	are	two	things	that	must	be	complied	with:	
city	requirements	for	events	in	parks	(permits/fees)	that	apply	to	all	events	
and	the	local	campaign	laws	(Chapter	350,	Part	3,	see	below). 
	 
Therefore,	contact	the	City’s	Parks	Department	and	fulfill	their	requirements	
for	having	an	event	in	a	City	park.		When	the	event	is	taking	place,	there	
should	be	no	signs	or	banners	“erected,	placed	or	installed”	on	city	property.	
Please	remember	that	it	violates	section	350.303	to	“make,	accept	or	solicit”	
campaign	contributions	in	public	buildings.		 
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Please	direct	any	additional	questions	to	the	Office	of	General	Counsel,	Jason	
Teal. 
	 
Jacksonville	Municipal	Code 
Sec.	350.304.	‐	Political	signs;	prohibited	on	public	property.	 
(a)		 It	shall	be	unlawful	and	a	class	A	offense	for	any	person	to	erect,	place	or	

install	a	political	sign	or	advertisement	on	public	property.	 


